
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
and

Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

June 06, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
via

ZOOM video-conferencing
This is a virtual meeting only- no physical location.

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/81312090493?pwd=YlRCSFkvOUZpUXZ0alcyUzA5d244Zz09

Meeting ID: 813 1209 0493 ⇹ Passcode: 279456
One tap mobile

+19292056099,,81312090493# US (New York)
+13017158592,,81312090493# US (Washington DC)

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/81312090493?pwd=YlRCSFkvOUZpUXZ0alcyUzA5d244Zz09
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


Agenda

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Public Comment
4. Reports:

a. Superintendent
b. Directors
c. Students (last meeting for GM- graduating!)
d. (Written) NPS-WUHS Spring Partnership Report- Kat Robbins, Place-based

Education Coordinator
5. Time Scheduled Appointments

a. Presentations from DuBois King and Scott & Partners
b. Discuss TAN
c. Union Arena request
d. Discussion of  WUHSMS Leadership Team presentation

6. Committee Updates
a. Finance Committee Update
b. Policy Committee Update

i. First Reading: Title 1, Part A: Parent and Family Engagement
ii. First Reading: C14 Section 504 and ADA Grievance Protocol

c. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
e. Working Groups Update

i. CEWG survey results/presentation
ii. New Build update/presentation

7. Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes
b. Accept anonymous donation pledges
c. Approve new hires
d. Authorize board chair to approve summer hires

8. Accept Resignations
9. Public Comment
10. Executive Session if needed
11. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

12. Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is present, then call the
meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add or delete items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda
may be amended.

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Amendments should be the exception, not
the rule.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


AGENDA ITEM #4 Superintendent, Directors, and Student Reports

From the Superintendent

We continue to see some Covid case positivity in our schools, but overall the numbers
are trending downward. The high school hosted a successful junior/senior prom at
Suicide Six in mid-May and the middle school was able to host a school-sanctioned
dance without any increase in covid cases. We have had some elementary school field
trip cancellations but those instances had more to do with Covid levels in the
community of our field trip rather than with covid in our elementary schools. Finally,
we continue to partner with the Vermont Department of Health in providing a space
for the mobile vaccination clinic to set up every other Tuesday from 3:30 pm -6:00 pm in
the high school parking lot.

The recent horrific events in Uvalde and Bu�alo have refocused my attention to the
District Emergency Operations Plan.  John Hansen, Hannah Leland, and I completed
extensive work on the new EOP during the 2019-2020 school year.  When schools closed
due to the pandemic, the work  went on hold.  With State level consultation and
modeling from other district wide plans, the document is now being formatted and
additional appendixes will be included.  The goal is to have an EOP ready for the
Board to discuss at the August meeting.

The Leadership Team is finalizing hiring for faculty and sta� positions.  We have filled
the majority of our open postings and are excited about the skills and experience that
our new educators are bringing to us.  Linda will be completing exit interviews and
surveys with all of those departing from our District.

In mid-July, the Leadership Team will be meeting for three days in Stowe to prepare for
the 2022-2023 school year.  The team will take a deeper look at the approved Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion policy so that they are ready for implementation in the fall.  The
group will also spend time understanding the financial context of the District and
develop short and long term financial goals.  Finally, administrators will discuss our
teacher supervision and evaluation process.  We will review the new Danielson
Framework as our baseline assessment system, and will finalize our classroom
observation tool that is aligned with the Portrait of a Graduate.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4



Tuesday, May 31, 2022

BA KES RES TPVS WES WUHSMS Totals
Pre K 3 7 13 4 33 57

Pre K 4 8 11 8 21 48

0

K 4 17 4 31 56

Grade 1 9 8 5 47 69

Grade 2 15 21 9 45 90

Grade 3 6 12 6 32 56

Grade 4 10 10 6 40 66

Grade 5 5 9 46 2 62

Grade 6 9 16 46 71

Grade 7 71 71

Grade 8 80 80

Grade 9 83 83

Grade 10 86 86

Grade 11 66 66

Grade 12 98 98

Total Pre K 15 24 12 54 105

Total K-12 58 93 30 92 197 484 954

Total by
School 73 117 42 92 251 484 1059

District
Total

Percentage
Change since
Previous
Month 0 0 0 0 -2 (0.7%) -3 (0.6%)

-5
(0.4%)

District
Change

22
(2.1%)

District
Change
from 1 year
ago 2020-21

Tuition Funding Source = “Operating School District” 957

Tuition Funding Source = “Other VT School District” 98

Tuition Funding Source = “Other” 1

Tuition Funding Source = “VT State Agency” 2

Tuition Funding Source = “Private” (PreK only) 1

Total 1059

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5



WCSU Enrollment by Town (as of 05/31/2022)
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10BqikYVqxXO-QFvJRO4hl4iYhcGNq57-jArp
YE096TE/edit?usp=sharing

From the Director of Instructional Technology

On the afternoon of Thursday, May 26th, 2022, there was an extended power outage in
Woodstock and some surrounding areas. Unfortunately this power outage had a
negative e�ect on equipment at the WUHSMS and the WCSU building. At the WUHSMS
one of the new switches that we installed during the summer of 2021 stopped working.
This switch was part of our core stack, and as result the WUHSMS lost internet
connectivity and phone access for a couple of hours on the morning of Friday, May
27th. We have restored internet connectivity and limited phone access until a
replacement switch arrives.

In the WCSU building the power outage caused the server running our financial
software to stop working. Fortunately we had a disaster recovery protocol in place
with Tyler Technologies, so we initiated this protocol and using a backup of our data
Tyler Technologies was able to get us up and running with a virtual instance of our
financial software by 5:30 pm on Friday, May 27th. Sarah Walker (our Payroll Associate)
put in some extra hours over the weekend to ensure that all of our employees were
paid on time. A huge thank you to Sarah for her e�orts.

From the Director of Student Support Services
❖ HSMS MTSS steering committee surveyed the HSMS faculty to gather data

around the knowledge and capacity related to MTSS implementation
➢ Audrey Richardson will be facilitating a summer workshop around action

steps based on the data gathered
❖ We updated our EST forms based on research and collaboration with other VT

districts who participated in a statewide MTSS workshop
❖ QSA Group is working with HSMS principal to provide a short presentation for

faculty to address their questions on how to best support LGBTQIA+ students;
the MS QSA group is working on mural ideas for the MS section of the school as
well as developing a banner design for Burlington Pride.

❖ Mentoring Program held a mentor appreciation event at Artistree
❖ Continued writing IDEA grant for next school year
❖ Finalizing special education caseloads and assignments

From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Educator Professional Development in 22-23: Teachers are heading into summer with
a clear picture of what our district wide professional development will look like next
school year.
Click here to see our plan which features:

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10BqikYVqxXO-QFvJRO4hl4iYhcGNq57-jArpYE096TE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10BqikYVqxXO-QFvJRO4hl4iYhcGNq57-jArpYE096TE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1F3P_3iP3G0io37wF5Ps5kHD7TOcoBq-3Uq8mwTRGT8U/present


- Our calendar of meetings
- Professional Learning for All Teachers
- A UDL-driven plan for Professional Learning during Late Start Wednesdays
- Literacy training schedule for teachers of K-4 in LETRS
- Schedule for Math Pact work for teachers of 5-12

CIA Future Directions: On May 17 all elementary teachers learned about future
directions for the Department of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment. Click here
to see the slidedeck.

Summer Educator Workgroups: Teachers and administrators made requests for time
to work collaboratively over the summer to ensure the 22-23 school year is o� to a
good start for our students.  Over 163 days of work will be supported by ESSER funds.

Literacy and Math Teams: The year is ending with two important documents from
each team outlining the mission/vision/goals/approaches for Literacy and Math in
Windsor Central.  Next year’s work will include strategic planning for action.

Assessment: Shout outs to teachers and administrators for helping our students
navigate STAR, SBAC, Science NECAP, AP and other local end of year assessments.  The
data captures current performance and helps us all plan for future student learning.

From the Director of Finance and Operations

Please see the monthly report for April linked below. Our bottom line is still good due
to the fact that we have not transferred all funds due to the WCSU yet. I will reconcile
the two entities this month and see where we are.

April Financial Report

NPS-WUHS Annual Spring Partnership Report
From Kat Robbins, Place-Based Education Coordinator
In Partnership with Marsh-Billings-Rockefeller National Historical Park

“This has been both a very challenging and very exciting year and as always, I am
truly grateful for your support of this partnership, our shared vision, and the
experiences we can create for our students, sta�, and community. “

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1xOie6ZjY6IKwj_tOSkxDRVhpAtMrk6C7UMklPuVoeDU/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1xOie6ZjY6IKwj_tOSkxDRVhpAtMrk6C7UMklPuVoeDU/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wJTVFQNuSrYdPkagMe4J9vN8f1Jx-SJmW8Jj4seOm8s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BkHyWk8218fPvw7i_tljWSSfyEnOvK0THsk0R3nBpGk/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Unrk1mWXBxHNDSTyFHkCeFC6Po4gqER2/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Z95jd0AR36S-kON0lRLcH2FtkzHoZLi1/view?usp=sharing


AGENDA ITEM #5 Time Scheduled Appointments

5.A. Presentation from DuBois King and Scott & Partners

PURPOSE:
To provide an overview of the WUHSMS building assessment to sustain the campus for
the next five years.

5.B. TAN Discussion

PURPOSE:
A TAN is a Tax Anticipation Note. This note enables the district to borrow funds in
anticipation of what will be received from taxes, so that the district can pay for costs
accrued during that time. The need for the TAN is driven by the timing of the incoming
Ed Spending Grant Tax Revenue being inconsistent versus the timing of our
expenditures which are consistent (monthly). A TAN is an annual occurrence.

Below is the district’s 3 Year TAN Comparison:
TAN 3 yr. comparison

Fiscal YR Term Maturity Note Rate

FY20 1 year 06/30/20 $3,900,000 3.05%

FY21 1 year 06/30/21 $4,645,815 2.80%

FY22 1 year 06/30/22 $4,568,823 2.90%

The FY23 TAN must be duly warned and voted on, and the Attorney drafts the
Resolution Tax Anticipation Borrowing, which is signed by the board.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes Not at this time, while further documents are pending.

● “I motion that the Board authorize a Tax Anticipation Note for three million, two
hundred thousand dollars ($3,200,000) for FY23 operating expenses,
understanding that the note matures on June 30, 2023, and the anticipated final
interest rate may change due to a fluctuation in the Federal Interest Rate.”
Requires a second, then can be opened up for discussion.

Calista and I are working with Mascoma Bank and have secured an anticipated
interest rate of 2.70% for next year. That the rate could fluctuate slightly if the Federal
Reserve Interest Rate changes. Any change would be minimal and doesn’t negate the
need for the TAN. The wording of the suggested motion is designed  to allow for a

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8



potential interest rate change without requiring the board to hold a special meeting
to re-approve the TAN if that portion of the terms change. (The amount and date of
maturity will not change.)

WCUUSD TAN Promissory Note Cash Flow Statement

5.C. Union Arena Request

PURPOSE:
At the March 7, 2022, board meeting, the Union Arena submitted a solar panel funding
request. The board asked for further information prior to making a decision. That
information was provided (copy here). The board is asked to make a decision
regarding the requested transfer from the endowment fund of $24,000 to help pay
down the solar loan.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

5.D. Discussion of WUHSMS Leadership Team presentation

PURPOSE:
At the May 2, 2022, board meeting, Superintendent Sousa delivered a presentation
(found here) on the WUHSMS Leadership model for FY23. There was not adequate time
for discussion following the presentation, therefore time is being allowed at this
meeting for discussion and questions.

AGENDA ITEM #6 Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of other committees.

WHO:
A. Finance Committee Update
B. Policy Committee Update

a. First Reading: Code E1- Title I, Part A: Parent and Family Engagement
b. First Reading: Code C14- Section 504 and ADA Grievance Protocol

C. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
D. Negotiations, Hiring, and Retention Committee Update
E. Working Groups Update

a. CEWG survey results/presentation
b. New Build update/presentation

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JFJCLkq3QgbIlyZAPLmKIAP5IAHlZXid/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=117615499211833752491&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dFD9yXKDJZkaNcmAKA8Qr0Nk8DYkGdv8/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DtFKdj1DHQnRULmF-omUacHTHpgQcp7S/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/18zU7nqJTF31CgNC-X9jSmc7BxxPcy7Ew0uUWhyv0uCE/edit?usp=sharing


6.B. Policy Committee

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 20



6.E. Working Groups Update

i.   CEWG survey results/presentation

ii.  New Build update/presentation

From Marlena McNamee, Fundraising Manager:
As some but not all of you know, I am the part time fundraising manager for the
district, hired on March 1. The fundraising work group convened earlier this year
comprised of three work sub-groups—private fundraising, communications, and state
and federal funding. We have been using this time to mobilize this group of 15
dedicated volunteers.

Together we have developed: a new campaign name, a case for support, and a suite of
materials to bring to donors including a donor-focused PowerPoint spearheaded by
the very talented Nicole Moore. We have also created a powerful video on the current
condition of the Middle and High School, produced by Teo Zagar and narrated by
former NBC correspondent, Bob Haggar. I want to personally thank all our volunteers
(including this board’s own: Sherry, Bryce, and Ben Ford) for their tireless e�orts and to
Jason Drebitko for his unwavering dedication to this project—and for graciously
showing me the ropes!

With these new vehicles (yes, even the campaign’s name!) we can e�ectively “re-start”
the campaign for a new school after the covid-induced hiatus. Now that our donor
materials are in place and donor meetings are actively happening (as you’ll see, we
have $1.6 m in commitments from donors in hand), we can begin to turn our attention
to the ongoing task of educating the wider public on the state of our school.

This new round of e�orts will include local media coverage, a re-launched project
website, social media outreach, and strategic meetings with key stakeholders. We want
to be sure we are illuminating the severity of the problem and o�ering our solution—a
new school which is safe, e�cient and inspiring.

One of the tools to do this is the video I just mentioned which I will play now: video.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 21

https://www.jotform.com/report/22101747379105112
https://youtu.be/908H2ePfOnM
https://youtu.be/908H2ePfOnM


AGENDA ITEM #7 Consent Agenda

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts or declines all items in the
consent agenda at once.

7.A. Approve Minutes

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 22



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 23



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 24



7.B. Accept anonymous donation pledges

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 25



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 26



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 27



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 28



7.C. Approve New Hires

PURPOSE:
To approve the hire of the following licensed educators (résumés linked) as
recommended by the administration:

BA Principal, Melissa Zoerheide
KES PreK Teacher, Annika Dyhrberg
Spanish Teacher, Lauren Gagne
Spanish Teacher, Sally Denbeaux
KES Teacher, Beth Ann Hughes
TPVS Physical Education Teacher, Karen Payne
WUHSMS English Teacher, Sarah Hagge
WES PreK Teacher, Kelsey Coyle
Special Educator, Christina Stibely
WES Kindergarten Teacher, Cavan Farrell
WUHSMS Social Studies Teacher, Patty Topli�e
WES Grade 3 Teacher, Liza Dionne

7.D. Authorize Board Chair to approve summer hires

PURPOSE:
The full board does not meet during the summer, and hiring educators often extends
into the summer months. Allowing the Chair the authority to approve new hires
ensures that the process remains uninterrupted and e�cient, and allows the Human
Resources Director to extend a contract to the new hire in a timely manner.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 29

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SgXy2BP0IHo2iN5aIpVunyA0Se3pfIvK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Er7d9QW-qoIwbDCaRrE0gLT2lXq3qL5w/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AjLqzaylhV_z_H5GXhkmrs0K5J1GncmG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14VETSQ-_joMwZNmeY-F9x4Bk2CzTobTw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-1scVBHdH5HW0_dj3FlfWJIREtLDIEPB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17npqqP7jwwRNXbkaADYvcwzGIWJM9S4r/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1us1kBt2i7OpYU4ZhZi9pzfsgwpjseARk/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YTSjtQaZkI_hcuqUjjQKfXQdj9EMqA_m/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VqzG274PjkKnlt0kcQZLwEl2vMynjuDT/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t9XmBXgJW6qxqcIo0ppZmdLGxqgEbpIM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12topomyUA-1Bx6l7X9FFQl9CZ5OxJtv6/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16GDzmFoMgBcsJCXPYwKKLDjKgY6NxA4q/view?usp=sharing


AGENDA ITEM #8 Accept Resignations

WES Teacher

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

WES Teacher

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 30



SEL Teacher

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
WUHSMS Dean

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 31



____________________________________________________________________________________________________
WES Teacher

AGENDA ITEM #9 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person
stands and announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
please identify yourself for the record, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #10 Executive Session- if needed

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. The Chair calls for a motion to enter executive session under appropriate 1 V.S.A. §
313. Requires a second and a vote to enter the session. No vote required to exit the
session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive Session.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 32



AGENDA ITEM #11 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

AGENDA ITEM #12 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 33


